
From: Simonsen, Kurt (PUB)
To: "Jansen, Ashley"; Giraldo-Gomez, Natalia; "Hombach, Sven"; "Alnis"; "Antoine Hacault"; Barnlund, Greg; "Bill

 Harper (william.harper4@sympatico.ca)"; "Bruce Chin"; "Byron Williams (bywil@legalaid.mb.ca)"; "Christian
 Monnin (cmonnin@hillco.mb.ca)"; Christle, Darren (PUB); "Denise Pambrun"; "George Orle, Q.C."; "Gloria
 Desorcy"; Hammond, Janelle; "John Todd"; Derksen, Kelly; "Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group (MIPUG)
 (mdavies@intergroup.ca)"; "Michael Anderson (michaelanderson@mymts.net)"; "Michael O"Sheasy";
 "mweinstein@hillco.mb.ca"; Fernandes, Odette; "Pamela Heinrichs"; "Patrick Bowman
 (pbowman@intergroup.ca)"; Ramage, Patti; "Paul Chernick"; "Peter Miller "; "Peters, Bob"; Gregorashuk,
 Shannon; "Susan Geller"; "Suzanne Knowles"; "Terence Delaronde (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com)"; "William S.
 Gange"; +WPG1002 - PUBLIC UTILITIES (PUB); Wallace, Brenda; "ajg@londoneconomics.com"

Cc: Villegas, Diana (PUB); Simonsen, Kurt (PUB)
Subject: RE: MH to PUB re Order 84-16 Timetable
Date: July-19-16 1:16:44 PM
Attachments: MH to PUB re Order 84-16 Timetable.pdf

Interveners
 
The Board will consider MH’s July 19, 2016 request to file its Rebuttal Evidence on
 July 29 (rather than July 22) on Thursday of this week. Should any Intervener have
 comments they want the Board to consider, please file them with the Board, and
 copy all Parties, by the end of business on Wednesday July 20, 2016. Thank you for
 your cooperation.
 
Regards
 
Kurt Simonsen, BSc Engineering, M.N.R.M.
Manitoba Public Utilities Board
400-330 Portage Ave
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 0C4
Phone:204-945-4801
 
From: Jansen, Ashley [mailto:ajansen@hydro.mb.ca] 
Sent: July-19-16 10:44 AM
To: Giraldo-Gomez, Natalia; 'Hombach, Sven'; 'Alnis'; 'Antoine Hacault'; Barnlund, Greg; 'Bill Harper
 (william.harper4@sympatico.ca)'; 'Bruce Chin'; 'Byron Williams (bywil@legalaid.mb.ca)'; 'Christian
 Monnin (cmonnin@hillco.mb.ca)'; Christle, Darren (PUB); 'Denise Pambrun'; 'George Orle, Q.C.'; 'Gloria
 Desorcy'; Hammond, Janelle; 'John Todd'; Derksen, Kelly; 'Manitoba Industrial Power Users Group
 (MIPUG) (mdavies@intergroup.ca)'; 'Michael Anderson (michaelanderson@mymts.net)'; 'Michael
 O'Sheasy'; 'mweinstein@hillco.mb.ca'; Fernandes, Odette; 'Pamela Heinrichs'; 'Patrick Bowman
 (pbowman@intergroup.ca)'; Ramage, Patti; 'Paul Chernick'; 'Peter Miller '; 'Peters, Bob'; Gregorashuk,
 Shannon; Simonsen, Kurt (PUB); 'Susan Geller'; 'Suzanne Knowles'; 'Terence Delaronde
 (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com)'; 'William S. Gange'; +WPG1002 - PUBLIC UTILITIES (PUB); Wallace,
 Brenda; 'ajg@londoneconomics.com'; Jansen, Ashley
Cc: 'Public Utilities 400815_302 MH 2013 Cost of Service Review E_Mail'
Subject: MH to PUB re Order 84-16 Timetable
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashley Jansen, CPA, CMA
Regulatory Services Supervisor
Regulatory Services Department
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Manitoba Hydro
12-360 Portage Ave.
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0G8
Ph: (204) 360-5247
 
 


